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Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #1 the following are noted: 

 

 

Vendor Questions and Responses (attached) 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional information 

that may be posted.  

 
Gary P. Mosca 

Senior Buyer 
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Vendor Questions and Responses.   
RFP 7550549 
 
Question:  It is stated that the vessel can cannot contain air within the collar / fendering system. We have 
developed a patented a new hybrid collar system which contains 80% foam within a removable and 
replaceable air bladder. This air bladder is protected via an outer urethane coated membrane. Would this type 
of system be considered for this proposal? If not, we can construct a 100% polyethylene foam collar but the 
hybrid system is new and not many people know about it yet.  

Response: We would require that a 100% polyethylene foam collar be constructed. 
 
Question:  To meet the speed requirements while still meeting the deadrise, beam, length and outfit package 
will triple engines be considered?  

Response: Yes 
 
Question:  When you state the vessel shall have a deep V, will 22 degree’s meet that requirement?  

Response: 22 degrees is acceptable if measured at the transom 
 
Question:  Electrical System: Does the customer want one or two search lights? 

Minimum (4) LED law enforcement lights, located to provide full 360 coverage and 2NM range. Final location and 

lights to be reviewed and approved by DEM Police representative.  

- Minimum (1) ACR RLC100-12D remote controlled search light with dual controls, one each on port and starboard 

consoles  

- Minimum (1) ACR RLC100-12D remote controlled search light with dual controls, one each on port and starboard 

consoles  

- All wiring shall be USCG approved cable 

Response: One searchlight only.  This was a typo duplication. 
 
Question:  CABIN AND DECK:  Spec says “storage / crew area in forward bow area”, what do they want in 
this area? 

Response: Underneath the forward deck area would be storage crew/boat gear 
 
 
 
 

End.  
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